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Subject: Confidentiality Request of Financial Statements %,_ g
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It is requested that the Florida Public Service Commission treat all financidl” statements
submitted by Callis Communications Incorporated as part of our CLEC Application Package as
confidential. The original application package was submitted on February 24, 2009. Also on
February 24, 2009, Callis Communications, Inc. submitted our 2005 and 2006 audited financials
along with our 2007 tax return in lieu of audited financials for that year. At the request of Toni

Eamnhart, we are submitting unaudited 2007 and preliminary unaudited 2008 financials to be
added to our package.

Should you have any questions,

please contact Jerry Cherne at 251-445-6936 email:
jerry.cherne@myecallis.com. .

incerely;

Donna McDaniel
Controller

financials submitted for 2005, 2006, 2007 and preliminary 2008, whether

audited orjunaydited, are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.
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If undocketed, your division director must provide written
permission before you can access it.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: February 27, 2009

Donna Mcdaniel, Callis Communications, Incorporated

TO:

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

090089 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Financial Statements, and filed on behalf

of Callis Communications, Incorporated. The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. |
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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